

KRISTY WILLIAMS

www.kristywilliams.net

kristy@kristywilliams.net

(778) 990-8930

Vancouver, BC

FREELANCE WEB AND GRAPHIC DESIGNER / RECENT PUBLISHING GRADUATE

SPECIALIZATION (PRIMARY)

Website Design
Website Construction
Website Maintenance
Graphic Design

SPECIALIZATION (SECONDARY)

Print Design
Travel Photography
Blogging
Writing & Editing

SPECIALIZATION (TERTIARY)

Administrative
Customer Service
Retail

RELEVANT SKILLS & EXPERIENCE

WEB & GRAPHIC DESIGN QUALIFICATIONS

Design and construction/coding of websites for freelance clients.
Ongoing website maintenance for freelance clients.
Creation of client logos for online and print promotional material.
Completed the one year Publishing Diploma program at Langara College (2 year course in 1).
Designed page layouts and created illustrations for Pacific Rim Magazine.
Post-processing/color correction of article images for Pacific Rim Magazine.
Designer of Home Page for Pacific Rim Magazine website (in conjunction with Home Page Team).
Converted Flash elements on Pacific Rim Magazine website into HTML and CSS code for alternate delivery on devices with no Flash capability (e.g.: iPads).
Creation of video graphics for use in RushCon "Jeopardy" games.

WRITING QUALIFICATIONS

Ongoing creation of content for WanderingPixie.com blog.
Creation of press releases for RushCon.
Creation of content for RushCon website.
Editing & fact-checking articles for Pacific Rim Magazine.
Author of "Parallels of Isolation" article in Pacific Rim Magazine 2011.
Articles & photographs published in Victorian (Australia) newspapers.

ADMINISTRATIVE QUALIFICATIONS

Fulfilled contracts for temp agency clients in various industries, including administration, data entry, labouring, stock sorting/presentation, hosting duties at BC Lions games and transport logistics.
Promoted from Administrative Support Team member to Temporary Rail & LPG Co-ordinator during a five month assignment with agency client.

OTHER SKILLS & EXPERIENCE

Core team member of RushCon organizing committee.
Acting/Assistant Auction Co-ordinator for RushCon conventions in Las Vegas, NV.
Seven years of travel photography experience.
Live band photography in Australia and Canada.

KRISTY WILLIAMS

www.kristywilliams.net

kristy@kristywilliams.net

(778) 990-8930

Vancouver, BC

TECHNICAL SKILLS

WEB DESIGN

HTML/CSS*
(* including hand-coding)
PHP/JavaScript/JQuery
Adobe Dreamweaver
WordPress
FileZilla / FTP
Website Administration

GRAPHIC DESIGN

Adobe Photoshop
Adobe InDesign
Adobe Illustrator
Adobe Lightroom
Adobe Flash

OTHER

Windows 7
Mac OS X
MS Office
iWork
Digital SLR Photography
Photo Post-Processing
Print Design

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Director/Freelance Web & Graphic Designer

Cygnus X-1 Design
June 2010 - present

Home Page Team Member / Alternate Media Coder

Pacific Rim Magazine
July 2011 - August 2011

Layout/Production Artist, Image Specialist & Writer

Pacific Rim Magazine
January - April 2011

Field Contract Staff

Temporary Rail & LPG Coordinator

The Personnel Department
January 2008 - March 2010

Data Entry Operator

Élan Data Makers
January - September 2009

Field Contract Staff / Administrative Assistant

AngusOne/Templine
2007 - 2008

Event Staff

Nasco Staffing Solutions
2007 - 2008

Freelance Graphic Designer / Photographer

Self Employed
2004 - present

EDUCATION

Publishing Diploma

Langara College, Vancouver BC
2010 - 2011

Web Publisher Certificate

Langara College, Vancouver BC
2009 - 2010

Certificate of Photography

Langara College, Vancouver BC
2010 - present

VOLUNTEER WORK

Special Projects Manager

RushCon
November 2007 - present

OTHER INFORMATION

Canadian Working Holiday Visa

Expires 12th December 2012.

References available upon request